

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

FLWS

Date: 5/13/19

L.D. 1246

(Filing No. H-216)

INLAND FISHERIES AND WILDLIFE

Reproduced and distributed under the direction of the Clerk of the House.

STATE OF MAINE
HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
124TH LEGISLATURE
FIRST REGULAR SESSION

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT "A" to H.P. 865, L.D. 1246, Bill, "An Act To Promote Youth Hunting License Sales"

Amend the bill by striking out everything after the enacting clause and before the summary and inserting the following:

'Sec. 1. 12 MRSA §10851, as amended by PL 2007, c. 651, §9, is further amended to read:

§10851. Lifetime licenses

1. Infants, youth and seniors. The following resident lifetime licenses may be purchased:

A. For a resident person who is less than 6 years of age:

(1) An infant resident lifetime fishing license. The fee for an infant resident lifetime fishing license is \$150 for a resident and \$450 for a nonresident;

(2) An infant resident lifetime hunting license. The fee for an infant resident lifetime hunting license is \$150 for a resident and \$450 for a nonresident;

(3) An infant resident lifetime archery hunting license. The fee for an infant resident lifetime archery hunting license is \$150 for a resident and \$450 for a nonresident;

(3-A) An infant resident lifetime trapping license. The fee for an infant resident lifetime trapping license is \$150 for a resident and \$450 for a nonresident;

(4) An infant resident combination of any 2 lifetime licenses. The fee for an infant resident combination of any 2 lifetime licenses is \$250 for a resident and \$750 for a nonresident; and

(5) An infant resident combination of any 3 lifetime licenses. The fee for an infant resident combination of any 3 lifetime licenses is \$400 for a resident and \$800 for a nonresident;

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

Res

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

- B. For a resident person from 6 to 15 years of age:
 - (1) A junior ~~resident~~ lifetime fishing license. The fee for a junior ~~resident~~ lifetime fishing license is \$300 for a resident and \$900 for a nonresident;
 - (2) A junior ~~resident~~ lifetime hunting license. The fee for a junior ~~resident~~ lifetime hunting license is \$300 for a resident and \$900 for a nonresident;
 - (3) A junior ~~resident~~ lifetime archery hunting license. The fee for a junior ~~resident~~ lifetime archery hunting license is \$300 for a resident and \$900 for a nonresident;
 - (3-A) A junior ~~resident~~ lifetime trapping license. The fee for a junior ~~resident~~ lifetime trapping license is \$300 for a resident and \$900 for a nonresident;
 - (4) A junior ~~resident~~ combination of any 2 lifetime licenses. The fee for a junior ~~resident~~ combination of any 2 lifetime licenses is \$500 for a resident and \$1,500 for a nonresident; and
 - (5) A junior ~~resident~~ combination of any 3 lifetime licenses. The fee for a junior ~~resident~~ combination of any 3 lifetime licenses is \$800 for a resident and \$2,400 for a nonresident;
- C. For a resident from 65 to 69 years of age:
 - (1) A senior resident lifetime fishing license. The fee for a senior resident lifetime fishing license is \$50 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 65 years of age, \$40 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 66 years of age, \$30 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 67 years of age, \$20 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 68 years of age and \$10 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 69 years of age;
 - (2) A senior resident lifetime hunting license. The fee for a senior resident lifetime hunting license is \$50 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 65 years of age, \$40 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 66 years of age, \$30 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 67 years of age, \$20 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 68 years of age and \$10 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 69 years of age;
 - (3) A senior resident lifetime archery hunting license. The fee for a senior resident lifetime archery hunting license is \$50 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 65 years of age, \$40 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 66 years of age, \$30 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 67 years of age, \$20 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 68 years of age and \$10 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 69 years of age;

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT

R.S.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

(3-A) A senior resident lifetime trapping license. The fee for a senior resident lifetime trapping license is \$50 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 65 years of age, \$40 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 66 years of age, \$30 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 67 years of age, \$20 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 68 years of age and \$10 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 69 years of age;

(4) A senior resident combination of any 2 lifetime licenses. The fee for a senior resident combination of any 2 lifetime licenses is \$80 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 65 years of age, \$64 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 66 years of age, \$48 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 67 years of age, \$32 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 68 years of age and \$16 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 69 years of age; and

(5) A senior resident combination of any 3 lifetime licenses. The fee for a senior resident combination of any 3 lifetime licenses is \$110 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 65 years of age, \$94 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 66 years of age, \$78 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 67 years of age, \$52 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 68 years of age and \$26 for a person who purchases the license in the year in which that person turns 69 years of age; and

D. For a resident 70 years of age or older. A person who holds a valid senior lifetime license under this section upon turning 70 years of age may obtain at no cost all hunting permits and licenses authorized in this Part and may renew at no cost a guide license under section 12853. A person who is 70 years of age or older may purchase a senior lifetime license that entitles the holder to all the privileges described in this paragraph for a one-time \$8 fee.

A person must be a resident to purchase a senior resident lifetime license under ~~this section~~ paragraphs C and D. Once purchased, a resident lifetime license is valid for the life of the holder without regard to subsequent changes in the legal residence of the holder. The license entitles the holder to all fishing or hunting privileges extended to residents or nonresidents as applicable of that same age who hold the equivalent annual license and subjects the holder to all limitations and prerequisites on those fishing or hunting privileges that apply to residents or nonresidents of that same age who hold the equivalent annual license.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this section, if the commissioner determines that the sale of lifetime licenses for persons 65 years of age or older will result in a loss of license revenue to the department in any fiscal year, the commissioner shall withhold from deposit to the fund established in section 10251 an amount necessary to avoid that loss in revenue. Money withheld under this paragraph may be withheld only from revenue from the sale of lifetime licenses to persons 65 years of age or older. This paragraph is repealed on July 1, 2010.

COMMITTEE AMENDMENT



124th MAINE LEGISLATURE

LD 1246

LR 1924(02)

An Act To Promote Youth Hunting License Sales

Fiscal Note for Bill as Amended by Committee Amendment "A"
Committee: Inland Fisheries and Wildlife
Fiscal Note Required: Yes

Fiscal Note

Potential current biennium revenue increase - General Fund
Potential future biennium revenue decrease - General Fund

Fiscal Detail and Notes

This legislation proposes to allow nonresidents 15 years of age or younger to purchase lifetime licenses at a cost equal to \$300 over the cost of the applicable license for a resident. Demographic information does not exist in a form that would allow an accurate estimate of the revenue impact. It is unknown how many nonresidents may take advantage of these licenses, how many nonresidents come to Maine to hunt and fish year after year, or how many nonresidents who would purchase a lifetime license would continue to hunt and fish in Maine as adults. In the Department of Inland Fisheries and Wildlife's judgment, revenue would increase over the first few years as nonresidents decide to purchase these licenses. At some point in the future, however, revenue would begin to decrease as new lifetime license sales level off and nonresidents who hold lifetime licenses come to Maine to hunt and fish without the need to purchase additional licenses.